
RONALD B. WOODYARD 
PRESIDENT 

34 EAST FIRST STREET 

FORT MYERS, FLORIDA 

FORT MYERS BROADCASTING COMPANY 

WINE 
AFFILIATED WITH THE COLUMBIA BROADCASTING SYSTEM 

December 19th, 1944. 

Mr. Norman L. Maguire, 
1210 E. Grand, 
Albuqerque, N. M. 

Dear Er. Maguire: 

We are indeed please to acknowledge your report 
of reception of tais station on the morning 
of December 11th, 1944 between 3:55 and 4:05 
A. M. E W T. Your report is substantually correct 
except for the "EMPIR" Broadcasting Co -- 
which is the Ft. Myers, Broadcasting co. 
This error is negîagble and possibly due to 
my own being quite sleepy--- -i -Ii7 t- K. 
Have had several rèportL. on the signal and 
quality on this particular freq check and you 
are the only one that didn't report 
any interference from other stations. 

Sincerely, 

H. E. Ritch:;y 
Chief Eng. 

"THINGS DON'T JUST HAPPEN -SOMEONE MAKES THEM HAPPEN" 


